Tobin, Jennifer

From: Gary lonta [garyi@isotope.com]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 10:57 AM
To: Tobin, Jennifer

Subject: License Apllications

Dear Jenny,

Per our conversation on Thursday October 18, Cambridge Isotope Laboratories Inc. would like to remove Oriental
Scientific Instrument, Import and Export Group Corp. 14/F, Yin Du Bldg, 67 Fu ShiRd. Hai Dian Dist, Beijing, China 100036
and City University of Hong Kong, Business Operations Office, 83 Tat Chee Avenue, Kowloon Tong, Kowloon from our
license application XMAT422, Docket No. 11005997 for Export of Deuterium and Deuterium compounds to China.

Cambridge Isotope Laboratories Inc. would also like to withdraw from consideration our license application for Export
of Deuterium and Deuterium compounds XMAT421, Docket No. 11005995 to Israel.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Best regards,

Gary lonta

EH&S / Export Compliance Officer
Cambridge Isotope Laboratories, Inc.
50 Frontage Rd.

Andover, MA. 01810

(978)748-8000

garyi@isotope.com
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